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Tender: Female genital mutilation: estimating girls at risk, ref.
EIGE/201 7/OPER/Ol

Subject: Answer to requests for clarification regarding the Tender

From a potential tenderer we received questions that might be of general interest.
Please find herewith the answers to these questions.
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EIGE/201 7/OPER/Ol. Questions & Answers Nr 2

Question I
Activities 2.1.4 and 2.1.5 and 3.1.1 and 3.1.2 (PP. 13-14 of the ToR) involve the organization of
different focus groups (FG.)

Question 7.1

Could you please clarify which members of the team, if any, are required to attend the focus
groups?

Answer Question 1.1

This should be a part of the Tenderer’s proposed methodology. As indicated in page 20 of the
Tender Specifications: ‘In order to ensure comparability, the methodology proposed by the
Tenderer should be based on EIGE’s methodological approach on estimating the risk of
Female Genital Mutilation’, as well as The tenderer should provide methodological approach
for how ... and the qualitative information ... will be collected, extracted and processed.’ The
quality of the proposed methodology is one of the evaluation criteria.

Question 1.2
Could the focus groups for Activities 2.7.4 and 2.1.5 and Activities 3.7.1 and 3.1.2 take place on
the same day?

Answer Question 1.2

It depends on the methodology designed for the FGs (FG number, participant number in each
FG). As indicated on page 20 of the Tender Specifications: “In order to ensure comparability,
the methodology proposed by the Tenderer should be based on EIGE’s methodological
approach on estimating the risk of Female Genital Mutilation”. The quality of the proposed
methodology is one of the evaluation criteria.

Question 1.3
Could you please provide an indicative number of participants per focus group?

Answer Question 1.3

It should be based on the scientific recommendations for focus groups. The quality of the
proposed methodology is one of the evaluation criteria.

Question 2
Activity 2.1.6 requires the contractor to ensure appropriate coordination with government
ministries, civil society organisations and migrant communities (p 13 of the T0R). The tenderer
is also required to suggest a methodological approach for the work with communities and the
ways (e.g. bilateral meetings or any other effective forms) of ensuring cooperation from
representatives of the Member states, including from national governments (p.21 of the ToR).

Could you please specify how many of these bilateral meetings will be required given that
some representatives of ministries and CSOs will also attend the experience-sharing meetings
and/or focus groups?
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Answer Question 2
The number of bilateral meetings depends on the project methodology described by the
Tenderer in its offer. Bilateral meetings should contribute to the successful implementation of
the contract.

Question 3
At p. 17 of the T0R it is specified that EIGE will cover the travel, accommodation and catering
expenses of the participants for the 3 experience-sharing meetings in 3 Member States.

Could you please clarify whether the costs of travel and accommodation of the Contractors’
team will also be covered by EIGE?

Answer Question 3
The costs of travel and accommodation of the Contractors’ team should be covered by the
Contractor.

Question 4
Deliverable D2.1 consists of a report of 60 pages.

• Should the report include the country reports?
• How many pages should each country report be?

Answer Question 4
As indicated on page 13 in the Tender Specifications, Deliverable D2.1 includes the country
report for each of the 6 Member States. The size of the Deliverable should be up to 60 pages;
relevant annexes should be up to 20 pages.

Questions
The ToR provide an estimated working time for each team member (pp.24-27).
Could you please clarify whether the number of days/some parts of tasks allocated for one
team member could be shared with other members of the team with the same qualifications
(e.g. the review of updates of legislative, policy framework and research in all 28 EU MS p. 15
of the ToR)?

We would therefore like to clarify whether it is an absolute requirement to offer the suggested
number of days, or whether tenderers are free to propose an alternative both in the total
number of days and the split across team members based on a justified estimate of the
requirements of the work. Assuming our estimate is justified, would this have a negative
impact on the evaluation of the offer, in particular with regard to award criterion 2.2?

Answer Question 5.
The tasks may be shared among the team members; however the tenderers shall provide the
professional fees of an expert/team member; daily rate/unit price, estimated number of
person-days/quantity and the total price as indicated in the table template presented in the
Standard Submission Forms.
The estimation indicated in the Tender Specifications is just the envisaged number by the
Contracting Authority. The composition of the team and estimation of the workload must
ensure the full coverage of all required tasks.
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